
Poue HIMURJA 
(HP Govt. Energy Development Agency) Urja Bhawan, Kasumpti, Shimla-171 009. 

No. HIMURJA/SHP-IA/Gator Top(CHV)20092744 
Dated:/ March, 2012. 

To 

UM/S. Chamba Hydro Venture. Hotei Alps, Dalhousie, 
Distt. Chamba. 

Subject: Ghator-Top (4.98 MW) HEP in Distt. Chamba, H.P.- signing of lA & PPA thereof. 
Sir, 

Techno Economic Clearance in respect of Ghator Top (4.98MW) SHEP has been accorded by Directorate of Energy vide letter No DOE/CE(Energy)TEC-Ghator Top/ 2010-7072-80 dated 5.1.2012.

It is intimated that capacity enhancement of Ghator Top SHEP has been approved by the Govt. from 2.00MW to 4.98MW as per your DPR for which TEC has 
been accorded by Directorate of Energy within allotted elevations of 2735 m to 2080 m. 

You are, therefore, requested to furnish the following:-1) Capacity addition charges amounting to Rs.12.90 lakhs (Rs. twelve lakhs and ninty thousand)- non refundable. 
2) Security charges amounting to Rs.2.49 lakhs (Rs. two lakh and forty nine thousand) -

refundable. 
3) Up front premium amounting to Rs.36,000/- only-non refundable. 
4) Acceptance for 3% additional royalty. 

You are also requested to submit resolution of Board of Directors on a 
stamp paper of Rs 5.00 only, duly attested by Public Notary, in regard to signing authority (not less than the rank of Director of the company) to sign the Implementation Agreement. The above process may be completed latest by 27.3.2012 positively and also sign the IA 
before 29.3.2012. 

Kindly acknowledge recript of this latter. 

Yours faithfuly, 

Direc ctor, 
HIMURJA, Urja Bhawan, 

Fhairiba Hydro Vep Kasumpti, Shimla-171 009. 
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